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From: Julia Tighe

To: Peter Goodwin; Robert Davies
Date: 4/30/2013 3:47 PM

Subject: RE: NYCO

any time.

we are all working to get this advanced.
Please ask the steelworkers union to get us their memo when it is available and we can see if we can

leverage that.

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 4/30/2013 3:44 PM >>>
Thanks Julie

From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@qgw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 3:43 PM

To: Robert Davies; Peter Goodwin

Subject: RE: NYCO

Here's what | have as their criteria.
Its marked as draft; | do not know if this has been finalized.

As to your other question:

S.4688 LITTLE -- NYCO constitutional amendment Authorizes the state to engage in a land exchange
with NYCO Minerals, Inc. relating to certain land in the town of Lewis, county of Essex, within the forest
preserve (second passage)

The Assembly has not yet introduced the bill though the Commissioner and | met with Assemblyman
Sweeney last Monday. We are also setting up meetings with various environmental groups for next week.

Great news on the steelworkers!
Thanks-
Julie

Julie Tighe

Director, State Legislative Affairs

Office of Legislative Affairs

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 14th Floor

Albany, New York 12233

518-402-2797

cell 518-813-1664

fax 518-402-9016

>>> Robert Davies 4/30/2013 3:37 PM >>>

Good news Peter. Thanks. | forgot to get the Council letter from Julie so by copy of this e-mail | am
asking Julie to send you the Council criteria letter on what it would take for their support. Will be in touch.
Rob.

Robert K. Davies





